

Station Island Beach, New Jersey

USLSS Station #14, Fourth District Coast Guard Station #110

Location:	On Island Beach, abreast of Barnegat Bay, 8 miles north of Barnegat Light; 39-53' 42"N x 74-04' 57"W in 1880; 39-53' 40"N x 75-04' 00"W in 1915.
Date of Conveyance	1849
Station Built:	1849
Fate:	Abandoned in 1946

Keepers:

F. Rogers was appointed keeper in 1849 and left on an unknown date.

Phineas Potter was appointed keeper in 1856 and left on an unknown date.

Joseph F. Reed was appointed keeper on 30 DEC 1870 and died on 15 MAR 1895.

Wiliam E. Miller was appointed keeper on 22 MAY 1895 and was dismissed on 27 JAN 1902.

Joel P. Hulse was appointed keeper on 24 FEB 1902 and was still serving in 1915.

Remarks:

New site was acquired in 1855. A new site was again acquired in 1885.

Photographs: (Click thumb-nail image to see full-size)

Original photo caption; description; date & photo number (if known):



No caption/ date/photo number; photographer unknown. Probably 1930s.

Courtesy of Van Field.

[Historians' Office]

[USCG Home Page] Added: February 2001